
 

Consent Agenda 

Indian River County 
Interoffice Memorandum 

Office of Management & Budget 
 

 
To:  Members of the Board of County Commissioners 
 

Through:        John A. Titkanich, Jr. 
                                 County Administrator 
 

From:  Kristin Daniels 
  Director, Office of Management & Budget 
 

Date:  August 31, 2023 
 

Subject: Miscellaneous Budget Amendment 08 
 
Description and Conditions: 
 

The 2022/2023 fiscal year ends September 30, 2023.  All budget amendments must be completed 
within sixty (60) days after the close of the fiscal year to be in compliance with Florida Statues. 
 
Staff is requesting the Board of County Commissioners to Authorize the Budget Director to complete 
any necessary budget amendments for balancing the budget for the 2022/2023 fiscal year.  Any 
necessary adjustments made will be presented before the Board of County Commissioners for 
ratification. 
 
 
 

 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends the Board of County Commissioners approve the budget resolution amending the 
fiscal year 2022/2023 budget. 
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